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PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Sir Roy:

A Ted Examert and | have met this moraing
to go over the eaclosed contract and other papers regardiag the
changes i the By-Laws and the Casadian membere of the Board
of Directors. :

The enclosed contract is dated July 2lst,
vmumm-lnymptumunmuu '
changes you had suggested were meade, 1 felt that we could be

‘reasonsbly surs o enteriag into the sgreement,

The chaages ia the By-Laws covered in
the lettes are similar to the draft prepared by John Tory which
1 seat you oa July 1Tth.

Bem twe, oa page 3, dealing with the

Incentive Pian is general in scope, details would be worked out at
a later date but aloag the linss we have discussed. Oue of the
fostures Ted bas in mizd would be deferred benefits from the
lacentive Plaa, s portioa to be paid after the officer’s retivement.
This hae aa advastage for both the compaay and the employes. It
acts as & means of good employess ia the compaay and it
increases the amployee's afar retiremest, whes he is
act subject %o such heavy income tax.

The other vadertaking to drop & Director
from the Board is of the utmost importance. 1 queried this again
mwwmrummw-um
m&.v&ﬁ.m&bum-ﬂhmumm
year. This would definitely not be accaptable sad unieas it ls
agreed to, there is no vas consideriag the main coatzact a8 all.
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PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

Siz Roy H. Dobeos,C.B.E. August 2,1961.
Referring to the smploymeat agreement itself

paragraph 3 B is Ted's idea of an arrangement that would make it

sasisr to terminate his coatract if it was faolt tc be ia the best interest
of both parties to do so.

%,ll - is & new paragraph which
outlines the finsacial res of the compaay ia the eveat of the
sxecutive's voluntary resignatica.

, 'Pu%g 12 - & aew paragraph coveriag the
polats you raised about him leaving us and goiag with a firm of
competiteras.

This agreement covers all the pointe you
raised in your letters or by telepbone conversatioan. I feel that it is
now ia acceptable form and hope that we will be abie to complete ths
signing next week.

Time, a8 you say, is important with es. It
is also importaat with Ted as some changes are occcurring with
Massey Ferguscon which would iavelve bim to an extent where he would
have to forget about further negotiations with us. I kaow that this is
not meant 28 & threat or pressurs on his part - - it is mervely an
honest statement of fact. Mr. Thornbrough is returaniag to Torente
on August 12th and it will bs necessary for Ted to advise him of his
decigion during that woek end.

Whea you have had an opportunity of reviewiag
the enclossd documants, [ would appreciate your sending me a cable
advising me of your decision and the date you will bes mailing the
papers 8o that I can arrange & meetiag with Ted for hs signature.
Any anacuacement of this should be withheld uatil after Ted has
advised Eric Fhillips and Mr. Thorabrough.

If everything is satisfactory aand after [ have .
obtained Ted's signature, I will telaphone you. i

With best wishes,

Siacerely,
Sir Roy H. Dobsen,C.B.E.,
Managing Director,
Hawker Siddeley Group Limited,
18 St. James's Square,
London S, W.1,, Eagland.



